
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health Meeting 
 

January 10, 2017 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

 
AGENDA  -  

 
1. Minutes 

a. Approve from 11/8/2016 and 12/20/2016 meetings. 
b. Set Next Meeting Date (2/14/2017) 

 
2. Additions to the Agenda 

 
3. Public Comment 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

a. Transition of Board Leadership 
 

5. New Business 
a. Review of Annual Report 
b. 2ND Quarter Fund Balance Report – Kathi Hall 
c. Approval of A/P Check Reports (Nov & Dec 2016) 
d. Contracts 

i. OHA Agreement 148025 – 9th Amendment 
e. Director’s Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2016\EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES\BOH EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 11-8-2016 DRAFT.DOC 

1 
 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health 

Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

November 8, 2016 (3:00pm) 
 

 
In Attendance:  Judge Steve Shaffer – Gilliam County; and Commissioner Scott Hege – Wasco County 
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD; Dr. McDonell – Health Officer 
 
Minutes taken by Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order on November 8, 2016 at 3:00pm by Judge Steve Shaffer. 
 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 

Motion by Judge Steve Shaffer second by Commissioner Scott Hege, to approve the minutes from the 5/10/2016, 9/13/2016 & 
10/12/2016 board of health executive committee meetings as presented. 
 
Vote:  2-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Scott Hege and Judge Steve Shaffer. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Scott Hege, second by Judge Steve Shaffer, to approve the A/P Checks Issued Reports from September 
and October 2016 reports as presented. 
 
Vote:  2-0 
Yes:  Commissioner Scott Hege and Judge Steve Shaffer. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 

http://www.ncphd.org/


 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2016\EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES\BOH EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 11-8-2016 DRAFT.DOC 

2 
 

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS 
 

1. MINUTES 
a. Approval of past meeting minutes 

• 5/10/2016 minutes were approved as presented. 
• 9/13/2016 minutes were approved as presented. 
• 10/12/2016 minutes were approved as presented. 

b. Set next meeting date 
• A full board meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 3:00 PM.  Meeting location will be 

at the North Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th Street, The Dalles, OR. 
• Teri advised the board that she will not be present at the December board of health meeting but will have 

someone from Leadership team attend in her absence. 
 

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
a. None 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. None 
 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Status of Accreditation 

a. Teri is currently in negotiations with our past accreditation coordinator to come back and work, in a very 
part-time status, to be project manager on this project.  The CCO money that had been targeted to be 
used to cover the cost of other staff besides Teri for on call duty will be used to cover the cost of funding 
this position instead. We continue to move forward in this process. 

b. It was asked after we do become accredited, and then maintaining the accreditation, what does this mean 
financially?  What will the cost be? 

i. The original application was around $2,000.00 for five years of accreditation and Teri believes 
this amount is the current rate.  This will be a cost that we will have to consider if we can afford 
to budget for it or not in the future. 

c. It was asked if there is any additional revenue that can be wrapped around the accreditation. 
i. Teri responded not at this point; however the thought is, that every other health system that has 

become accredited such as hospitals, mental health, clinics, it will eventually become compulsory 
to get Medicaid funding.  At some point, it may put us ahead of the curve to be able to receive 
Medicaid funding. 

b. Staffing Update 
a. Environmental Health Specialist Trainee position has been posted. 
b. We posted this position as a .8 FTE; however Hood River County Health Department has expressed an 

interest in cross jurisdictional sharing of this position which would bring it up to a full-time position. 
c. This position will be required to work Saturdays which will help to take the burden off of the current EH 

staff that has to work events on the week-ends. 
c. CHA-CHIP Update 

a. Eastern Oregon CCO is finalizing their CHA-CHIP.  They did not do a complete re-assessment, they just did 
an update. 

b. Columbia Gorge CCO did do a full community health assessment that actually surveyed the five counties 
in the Early Learning HUB. Because NCPHD is a partner, the original assessment included Sherman and 
Gilliam Counties.  Teri explained that because Wheeler County is now in the Four-Rivers Early Learning 
HUB, and Gilliam and Sherman Counties were already being surveyed there was a request to include 
Wheeler County in the survey.  There was discussion with the Wheeler County local community advisory 
council and they agreed to that.  So we will be able to not only pull out regional health information but 
we’re going to be able to pull out five county information for the HUB out of this assessment as well. 

c. The draft assessment has gone to the community advisory council and they hope to have it finalized by 
December; then the CHIP will come from that.   



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2016\EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES\BOH EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 11-8-2016 DRAFT.DOC 

3 
 

d. Teri will send the draft out to the board of health. 
d. Air Quality Update 

a. We continue to work around the issue with Ameri Ties West and the air quality.  On Saturday, November 
5th  DEQ and OHA had an open house for the public.  It was a “listening session” to hear people’s 
concerns. The manager of Ameri Ties was in attendance as well. 

b. The Public Health Division is going to do a health consultation to provide additional information around 
whether there may be a health issue or not.  They will be working with the agency for toxic substances 
and disease registry.    

c. Teri believes that air quality monitoring will continue and that Ameri Ties is changing their formulation 
and their process should be changed as of December 1st. 

e. Public Health Modernization Status Update 
a. 2ND half of this meeting will be held on November 21st at City Hall. 

i. This meeting will concentrate on cross jurisdictional sharing; what are those opportunities; what 
do they look like; and how do we make that happen. 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. MCMC Health Summit – Reflections & Report Presented by Dr. Mimi McDonell 
• Meeting Objectives: 

 A shared understanding of the facts regarding breadth and depth of existing community health 
services; 

 A document for use by the county commissioners and public health agencies as an input into the 
modernization work expected of public health in the coming months and years; 

 A list of shared action items that can be used by the participants back in their respective 
organizations for advocacy for change; and 

 Clarity on where community-wide convergence exists and where divergence continues. 
• Key Points and Further Work: 

 Desire to optimize resources for the community as a whole; 
 Desire to improve communication between agencies: 

 Regarding services offered 
 Around “closing the loop” on referrals; 

 Recognition that some duplication of services is necessary 
 Public Health can be viewed as providing some “specialty care”; 

 Need to identify individuals/populations who are medically underserved (gaps); 
 DHS children in foster care requiring medical services in a timely fashion; and 
 Inclusion of mental health services. 

• Commissioner Hege shared that he thought this was a good first step. 
b. First Quarter Fiscal Report  

• Kathi Hall presented first quarter FY 2016-17 fiscal report to the board. 
c. Review of A/P checks issued September and October 2016 

• Motion made to approve A/P checks reports for September and October 2016 as presented. 
d. Contracts Reviewed 

• Teri briefly reviewed the following contracts: 
 Advantage Services Agreement 
 Afaxy’s Agreement 
 AmeriCorps Agreement 
 Homeland Security Grant 15-244.1 
 OHA 148025-7 
 OHA 148025-8 

e. Director’s Report 
• Report presented by Teri Thalhofer. 
• Teri informed the board that NCPHD will be going through a Triennial Review this coming February / 

March.   
 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2016\EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES\BOH EXECUTIVE 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 11-8-2016 DRAFT.DOC 

4 
 

 
Meeting adjourned at 4:30pm 
 
 
 
 
________________________________     _________________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
 
{Copy of 5/10/2016, 9/13/2016 & 10/12/2016 executive committee meeting minutes, First Quarter Fiscal Report, A/P Checks 
Issued – September & October 2016 Reports, Advantage Services Agreement, Afaxy’s Agreement, AmeriCorps Agreement, 
Homeland Security Grant 15-244.1, OHA 148025-7, & OHA 148025-8 and Director’s Report attached and made part of this record.} 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2016\DRAFT MEETING MINUTES\BOH MEETING MINUTES 12-20-
2016 DRAFT.DOC 

1 
 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health 

Meeting Minutes 
December 20, 2016 (3:00pm) 

 
 
In Attendance:  Roger Whitley – Sherman County;  Linda Thompson – Sherman County;  Commissioner Tom McCoy – Sherman 
County; Commissioner Scott Hege – Wasco County; and Fred Schubert – Wasco County.    
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer, RN BSN – Director NCPHD; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager NCPHD 
 
Minutes taken by Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order on December 20, 2016 at 3:08pm by Vice-Chair Fred Schubert. 
 

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN 
 

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS 
 

1. MINUTES / NEXT MEETING DATE 
a. Approval of past meeting minutes 

• November minutes not completed. 
b. Set next meeting date 

• It was discussed and agreed to that with the transition of board members, the next regularly scheduled 
meeting in January will be a full board meeting.  Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 10th, 2017 at 3:00 
PM.  Meeting location will be at the North Central Public Health District office located at 419 E. 7th Street, The 
Dalles, OR. 

 
2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

a. Market for salary survey. 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
a. None 

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Staffing Update 
• We have hired an Environmental Health Specialist Trainee who is relocating to the area from New Jersey.  She 

will be starting mid January.   

http://www.ncphd.org/


 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2016\DRAFT MEETING MINUTES\BOH MEETING MINUTES 12-20-
2016 DRAFT.DOC 

2 
 

b. Public  Health Modernization Status Update 
• Public Health Modernization was not funded in the Governor’s budget released on December 16, 2016.  The 

Public Health Advisory Board has discussed direction for the future.  A group of public health advocates in 
Oregon will continue to work through the legislative process to obtain funding for Modernization.   

 It was asked if there is nothing in the budget does the whole process stop; are changes not 
funded. 

 Teri stated that changes are not funded in the Governor’s budget.  We’ll have to wait to 
see what comes out of the Legislative budget.  Teri reminded the board that Oregon 
makes a very small investment in public health.  The counties invest far more in public 
health infrastructure than the State does.  Oregon ranks anywhere from 47th to 38th in 
their investment. 

 Teri further explained that the thought is, is that some of that work, if this isn’t funded 
in this biennium it gives us time to spend more time on what the return of investment 
is. 

    
5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Salary Survey – Market  
• Teri has been working with HR Answers.  In conversation with them about what we want our market defined 

as they would like to ensure the board agrees on what that market should be. 
 It was Teri’s suggestion to the board that we compare our staff to similar positions across the 

market in Oregon using similar size communities.   
 It was recommended by Commissioner Hege that HR Solutions use local communities rather than 

ones far away.   
 Teri stated that the difference will then be that HR Solutions will look at the private sector for 

similar positions as well as in other government markets. 
• After discussion, the board was in agreement that the salary survey would be more localized using private 

sector as well as other government markets. 
b. Transition of Board Leadership 

• Deferred to January 2017 board meeting. 
c. Fiscal Audit Report (July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016) – Presented by Hans Graichen of Pauly Rogers and Co. 

• Kathi Hall introduced Hans Graichen from Pauly Rogers & Co.  He headed up the team who conducted our 
audit. 

• Kathi Hall briefly went over a couple of high points of the audit.  
• Mr. Graichen explained to the board the new GASB #68 requirement of reporting pension related deferrals. 
• Results of Audit: 

 Audit opinion letter – an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements has been issued 
by Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C. which means they have given a “clean” opinion with no 
reservations. 

 State minimum standards – No exceptions or issues requiring comment. 
 Management Letter – No separate management letter was issued.  Did not identify any 

significant deficiencies. 
 Identified only one best practice regarding fidelity insurance (employee honesty) coverage.  

d. Contracts Reviewed: 
• Teri reviewed the following contract with the board: 

 OHSU Contract No. PSC-2016-0858 Amendment (CCN) 
e. Director’s Report – Teri Thalhofer 

• Report reviewed. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 4:00pm 
 
 
________________________________     _________________ 
Signature        Date 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2016\DRAFT MEETING MINUTES\BOH MEETING MINUTES 12-20-
2016 DRAFT.DOC 

3 
 

 
________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
 
 
{Copy of Fiscal Report for the year ended June 30, 2016, OHSU Contract No. PSC-2016-0858 Amendment, and Directors Report 
attached and made part of this record.} 



Fund Bal Dec 2016

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\BOARD PACKETS\Board Packets 2017\January 
2017\NCPHD Second Qtr Fund Balance

12/31/2016
Budgeted 

Beg Bal
Audited 
Beg Bal.

$350,000 379,585

YTD rev $1,018,764
YTD exp $1,014,445
rev-exp $4,319
plus Beg Bal $383,904

Restricted Amts. Included in Beg Bal:

Restricted Grant Funds Bal. $120,635

BUD. unapropriated $160,000
BUD. Contingency $51,500
BUD. Reserve for vehicle $20,000

$352,135

Clinic Fees BUD YTD %
Imm Fees $6,000 $2,473 41.22%
Imm Fees TPR $2,400 $994 41.42%
Imm OHP $5,000 $279 5.58%

FP Fees $3,700 $10 0.26%
FP Donations $1,500 $160 10.67%
FP Fees TPR $11,000 $2,497 22.70%
FP OHP $85,000 $4,959 5.83%
CCARE $80,000 $11,597 14.50%

STD Fees $2,000 $0 0.00%
STD Fees TPR $200 $212 105.90%
STD OHP $2,500 $0 0.00%

Home Visiting Fees
Maternity Case Mgmt. $2,000 $1,060 52.98%
Targeted Case Mgmt. $26,000 $12,780 49.15%

(Pacific Source CCO QIM, OHSU Knight, MRC 
Challenge, Schwab Charitable)



Check Date Check 
Number

Vendor Name Amount

311 RSVD in 
Que Nov 2016

IRS $11,202.48 

312 RSVD in 
Que Nov 2016

ASIFLEX $220.00 

11/10/2016 313 P E R S $9,055.66 
11/10/2016 314 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,654.29 
11/25/2016 315 IRS $11,550.55 
11/25/2016 316 ASIFLEX $220.00 
11/25/2016 317 P E R S $9,233.51 
11/25/2016 318 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,667.08 
11/2/2016 11542 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
11/2/2016 11543 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $950.00 
11/4/2016 11544 ADAM KNOPF DBA, ADAMS AUTO $435.38 
11/4/2016 11545 ASSOCIATION OF, OREGON COUNTIES $500.00 
11/4/2016 11546 CHRISTMAS, JEAN $35.00 
11/4/2016 11547 CIS TRUST $24,657.60 
11/4/2016 11548 CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM $300.00 
11/4/2016 11549 CURASCRIPT SPECIALTY, DISTRIBUTION $5,350.80 

11/4/2016 11550 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $507.81 
11/4/2016 11551 OR STATE PUBLIC, HEALTH LABORATORY $13.55 

11/4/2016 11552 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-
OFS

$240.00 

11/4/2016 11553 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUA

$1,500.00 

11/4/2016 11554 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $42.00 

11/4/2016 11555 PARAGARD DIRECT $1,239.15 
11/4/2016 11556 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $37.95 
11/4/2016 11557 RIVERSIDE GYMNASTICS ACADEMY $80.00 
11/4/2016 11558 SAWYER'S TRUE VALUE, & JUST ASK RENTAL 

LLC
$187.73 

11/4/2016 11559 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $2,737.88 
11/4/2016 11560 STAEHNKE, DAVID $93.83 
11/4/2016 11561 THERA COM INC $2,632.70 
11/4/2016 11562 WASCO COUNTY $400.22 
11/8/2016 11563 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $860.00 
11/8/2016 11564 DEVIN OIL CO INC. $124.64 
11/8/2016 11565 KERR, DIANNE $20.00 
11/8/2016 11566 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $337.50 
11/8/2016 11567 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

11/8/2016 11568 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $24.95 
11/8/2016 11569 RICOH USA INC. $151.99 
11/8/2016 11570 SAIF CORPORATION $563.65 
11/8/2016 11571 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $57.22 
11/8/2016 11572 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $24.30 
11/8/2016 11573 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $198.91 
11/8/2016 11574 THE DALLES AREA CHAMBER OF, COMMERCE $216.00 

NCPHD
Accounts Payable Checks
Issued - November 2016

PAYROLL A/P 

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)



11/8/2016 11575 U.S. CELLULAR $270.49 
11/8/2016 11576 UPS $82.29 
11/8/2016 11577 US BANK $3,976.47 
11/8/2016 11578 WASCO COUNTY $316.09 
11/14/2016 11579 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
11/14/2016 11580 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $925.00 
11/16/2016 11581 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $124.00 
11/16/2016 11582 ADAM KNOPF DBA, ADAMS AUTO $210.00 
11/16/2016 11583 ADAMS CONSTRUCTION LLC $1,545.00 
11/16/2016 11584 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $112.50 
11/16/2016 11585 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $162.50 
11/16/2016 11586 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $172.50 
11/16/2016 11587 NACCHO $205.00 
11/16/2016 11588 NELSON TIRE FACTORY DBA, GILL'S POINT S $60.00 

11/16/2016 11589 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $9.92 
11/16/2016 11590 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS
$1,550.00 

11/16/2016 11591 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $50.88 
11/16/2016 11592 SHRED4LESS $90.00 
11/16/2016 11593 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $85.28 
11/16/2016 11594 THE DALLES NAPA AUTO PARTS INC $19.98 
11/28/2016 11595 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
11/28/2016 11596 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $925.00 
11/29/2016 11597 CEOJJC $10.00 
11/29/2016 11598 OCN INTERACTIVE $71.25 
11/29/2016 11599 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS
$1,311.96 

11/29/2016 11600 SANOFI PASTEUR INC. $394.21 
11/29/2016 11601 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $145.52 
11/29/2016 11602 THE DALLES NAPA AUTO PARTS INC $22.98 
11/29/2016 11603 UPS $87.51 
11/29/2016 11604 WASCO COUNTY $112.74 

TOTAL: $103,645.42 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 11542 - 11604 and payroll EFT numbers 
313-318 totalling $103,645.42.

Signed By:____________________________________________ Date:____________

Print Name:____________________________________________

PAYROLL A/P

PAYROLL A/P



Check Date Check 
Number

Vendor Name Amount

12/9/2016 319 IRS $11,418.48 
12/9/2016 320 ASIFLEX $220.00 
12/9/2016 321 P E R S $9,769.38 
12/9/2016 322 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,684.09 
12/23/2016 323 IRS $11,178.53 
12/23/2016 324 ASIFLEX $220.00 

325 RSVD in 
Que Dec 2016

P E R S $9,651.83 

12/23/2016 326 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,561.37 
12/2/2016 11605 CIS TRUST $26,036.03 
12/12/2016 11606 COLUMBIA GORGE COMM. COLLEGE $65.00 
12/12/2016 11607 CONKLIN, TOM $200.00 
12/12/2016 11608 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $130.00 
12/12/2016 11609 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $11.14 
12/12/2016 11610 HENRY SCHEIN $988.53 
12/12/2016 11611 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $279.99 
12/12/2016 11612 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $254.00 
12/12/2016 11613 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA
$1,300.00 

12/12/2016 11614 RAGE GRAPHIX & DESIGN INC. $2,026.50 
12/12/2016 11615 RICOH USA INC. $148.38 
12/12/2016 11616 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $57.22 
12/12/2016 11617 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $2,953.96 
12/12/2016 11618 SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC $16.20 
12/12/2016 11619 STAEHNKE, DAVID $143.86 
12/12/2016 11620 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $180.00 
12/12/2016 11621 THE DALLES NAPA AUTO PARTS INC $11.94 
12/12/2016 11622 U.S. CELLULAR $332.62 
12/12/2016 11623 US BANK $1,962.87 
12/12/2016 11624 WASCO COUNTY $685.07 
12/13/2016 11625 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
12/13/2016 11626 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,125.00 
12/14/2016 11627 OREGON STATE, HEALTH LICENSING OFFICE $450.00 

12/20/2016 11628 ADAM KNOPF DBA, ADAMS AUTO $553.46 
12/20/2016 11629 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $860.00 
12/20/2016 11630 DEVIN OIL CO INC. $67.77 
12/20/2016 11631 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $292.50 
12/20/2016 11632 SAIF CORPORATION $567.38 
12/20/2016 11633 SEACOAST MEDICAL, LLC, DBA SEACOAST 

MEDICAL
$400.00 

12/29/2016 11634 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
12/29/2016 11635 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,125.00 
12/29/2016 11636 DESCHUTES CO, ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH $25.00 

12/29/2016 11637 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $638.45 
12/29/2016 11638 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $10,000.00 

PAYROLL A/P 

PAYROLL A/P 

PAYROLL A/P (EFT)

NCPHD
Accounts Payable Checks
Issued - December 2016



12/29/2016 11639 PAULY, ROGERS & CO., P.C. $13,700.00 
12/29/2016 11640 SECRETARY OF STATE $250.00 
12/29/2016 11641 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $1,194.06 
12/29/2016 11642 UPS $100.00 

TOTAL: $117,298.61 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 11605 - 11642 and payroll EFT numbers 
319 - 324 & 326 totalling $107,646.78..

Signed By:____________________________________________ Date:____________

Print Name:____________________________________________



Check # Mo. Reserved $ Amount Vendor Name Status
306 Oct Pending
309 Oct $8,904.35 P E R S Processed
311 Nov $11,202.48 IRS Pending
312 Nov $220.00 ASIFLEX Pending
325 Dec $9,651.83 P E R S Pending

Running Tally of Payroll A/P (EFT) Checks Reserved in Que







Tammy Hurst

12/8/16












	Agenda
	11-8-2016 Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
	12-20-16 Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	2nd Qtr. Fund Balance Report
	A/P Check Report (Nov 2016)
	A/P Check Report (Dec 2016)
	A/P Checks in Que
	OHA 148025-9



